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Complete the email with correct present simple or present

continuous forms.Re:Team-buildingFrom: Jason OConnell

[joconnell@eurobrands.com]Sent: Tuesday, September 10,2001 1.43

pmTo: Karen MajorsSubject: RE:Team-buildingThanks for you

email, Karen. We (go) re going ahead with the team-building

weekend next month so you (need)________ to think about who

you (want) __________ to send on it from your team. Claudia

(organise) _________ the weekend. I (believe) __________ she

(negotiate) _________ with a company in Scotland - one of those

outdoor survival weeked type things. It (not/sound) ________ very

cheap but Im sure itll be well worth the money - these things always

(make) ___________ a huge difference to team spirit. Who usually

(authorise)_____________budgets for this kind of thing at your

end? I (think) _______ we should send as many people as possible

this year. Let me know your numbers as soon as possible.答案:2

need3 want 4 is organising5 believe6 is negotiating7 doesnt sound8
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